

OPG -- Update re: US GAAP vs. IFRS Differences

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>, "Patel, Bharat (TBS)" <bharat.patel3@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 27 Mar 2017 11:35:42 -0400
Attachments: OPG ONFA Analysis _For Province_Mar 24 2017_cv.pdf (291.5 kB)

Sarah – please provide to Karen and Tim Schuurman’s office as well as to PEMD.

Attached are the updated estimates for the US GAAP to IFRS differences for asset retirement obligations of OPG.

The impacts are highlighted in yellow in the attached document.

The differences compared to the amounts previously provided are:

2016-17 – no change – impact of \$75M
2017-18 – estimated impact is now \$400M (previously estimated at \$425M - -reduction of \$25M)
2018-19 – estimated impact is now \$475M (previously estimated at \$525M – reduction of \$50M)
2019-20 – estimated impact is now \$700M (previously estimated at \$675M – increase of \$25M)
2020-21 – estimated impact provided of \$750M (not previously provided)

Cindy Veinot
Provincial Controller and Assistant Deputy Minister, Office of the Provincial Controller
Treasury Board Secretariat
Frost Building South
7 Queen’s Park Crescent East
Toronto, Ontario M7A 1Y7

T: 416-325-8017
E: cindy.veinot@ontario.ca

